

Andreas Arent Jespersen Attorney, Director



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 08 36

Mobile +45 24 79 73 17

Language English

Secretary Sanela Lulic

Email andreas.jespersen@dk.dlapiper.com

Andreas Arent Jespersen is primarily engaged in mergers and acquisitions and company law. Andreas advises especially owner managers in connection with the sale of businesses, in particular within the SME segment. He also acts for buyers in connection with mergers and acquisitions.

He advises on all legal aspects throughout the entire process, including data room work, the drafting of transaction documents and their negotiation, reinvestment, where relevant, and work relating to the completion of the transaction.

In addition, he provides advice on general company law, including the formation of companies, shareholders' agreements, incentive programmes for employees, conversion of companies, solvent liquidations, etc.

Qualifications

Education	Graduate Diploma in Business Administration (Financial and Management Accounting), Aarhus University	
	5	2020
	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2017
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2014
	Exchange Student, University of Western Australia	
		2013

Experience

Recent highlights

- Andreas assisted the owners of Komproment A/S in connection with its sale to Egernsund Wienerberger. He provided advice on all legal issues throughout the entire process, including data room work, the drafting of transaction documents, negotiation of terms and the completion of the transaction.
- Andreas acted for the owners of Nordkabel A/S in connection with its sale to Novedo AB. He provided advice on all legal issues throughout the entire process, including data room work, the drafting of transaction documents, negotiation of terms and the completion of the transaction.
- Andreas acted for Danish private equity fund Vækst Invest on the acquisition
 of the controlling interest in the company MP Denmark. He provided advice
 on all legal issues throughout the entire process, including data room work,
 the drafting of transaction documents, negotiation of terms and the
 completion of the transaction.

Career highlights

Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2023

Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, 2022-2023

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2018-2021

Legal Counsel, Bestseller, 2017-2018

Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2017

Assistant Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2014-2017

Insights

"The rules of international law on coastal states' rights over the continental shelf" (published in Danish only), 1st edition, Karnov Group, 2015

Services



Corporate M&A



Private equity



Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)



Corporate law and Corporate Governance



Global Investment Funds



Corporate